UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

)
) Criminal No. 21-0342 (PLF
)
)

ORDER

On August 1, 2022, the Court sentenced defendant Jeramiah Caplinger for his conviction on Count Five of the information, which charged Mr. Caplinger with a violation of stepping on, climbing, removing, or injuring property on U.S. Capitol grounds, pursuant to 40 U.S.C. § 5104(d). See Information [Dkt. No. 11] at 3; see also Motion to Dismiss Counts 1-4 ("Gov't Mot.") [Dkt. No. 72] at 1. The government subsequently "move[d] to dismiss Counts One through Four of the Information, thus fully resolving this case in accordance with the plea agreement." Gov't Mot. at 1. Accordingly, it is hereby

ORDERED that Counts One through Four of the Information [Dkt. No. 11] are DISMISSED.

SO ORDERED.



Digitally signed by Paul L. Friedman Date: 2022.08.03 08:43:42 -04'00'

PAUL L. FRIEDMAN United States District Judge

DATE: August 3, 2022